

CONTACTS

Mobile tel: +994 503327448 Home tel: +994202132489 E-mail: gafarov.asif@mail.ru Adress: H.Aslanov 17, Ujar city, Azerbaijan Postcode: AZE6100

PERSONAL SKILLS

- Reliable and professional
- Time management
- Teamworking
- Staff management skills
- Adapting fast

COMPUTER KNOWLEDGES

- Microsoft Office Word/Excel
- Microsoft Windows XP/Vista/7/8/10
- Internet

LANGUAGE SKILLS

- Russian-native
- Turkish-native
- English-elementary

ASIF GAFAROV

CHIEF ENGINEER OFFICER

WORK EXPERIENCES

CHIEF ENGINEER OFFICER

Pacific Shipping Group | May 2011 - January 2020

- Managing the ship's technical staff
- Regularly test equipment and solve problems
- Ensure the effectiveness and safety of the ship in accordance with company regulations

CHIEF ENGINEER OFFICER

Azerbaijan Caspian Shipping Co. | May 2006 - November 2013

- To ensure fair distribution of cases
- Arrange replacement or repair of damaged equipment with new one
- Establish safety rules

2ND CLASS LOCKSMITH

Azerbaijan Caspian Shipping Co.|December 2000- May 2006

3RD CLASS LOCKSMITH

Azerbaijan Caspian Shipping Co. | March 1990 - December 2000

MOTOR MECHANIC

Azerbaijan Caspian Shipping Co. |February 1989- March 1990

EDUCATION

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

Azerbaijan State Marine Academy | 1984- 1988

ABOUT ME

I am a dedicated and reliable Chief Engineer, providing high-quality vessel safety. I can direct and direct personnel in alternate sizes to maximize the operational efficiency of the ship, promptly interfering with various problems.

- I was born in 1969 in Ujar district. In 1977 I started my secondary school education. In 1984, I completed my 8-year high school education. I am married and have 2 children.